NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

ON PAGE 269 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 23" X 15"

X 3" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 7, 8, 17 & 18-21-10.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.70 CHAINS EAST TO THE 24” X 13” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTION 8 & 17-21-10

2) 79.40 CHAINS EAST TO THE 25” X 15”7 X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 8, 9, 16 & 17-21-10

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 87,
A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 87 FOR A COUNTY
ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 20-10 AND 20-11 FOR J. C. DARR, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER,
DATED FEBRUARY 25, 1885 APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 18-21-10 ON THIS PORTION OF THE ROAD
SURVEY. THIS PORTION OF ROAD WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS.

ARTHUR MILLIKEN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD
NUMBER 290 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 110 TO 112
PETITIONED BY JOHN C. DARR AND OTHERS FOR 2 ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 20-11
[PACKET 527 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE
SURVEYED ON FEBRUARY 26, 1885, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD
FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-20-10 TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 30-20-10 — THE REST OF THE ROAD ON THE PETITION WAS
REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON JANUARY 9, 1885 AS
NOTED BY JOHN L. BUTLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON MAY 16, 1885 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY
CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 18-21-10. THIS PORTION OF ROAD WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD
SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 370 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON
PAGES 430 TO 432 PETITION BY G. O. HUGHES AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN
TOWNSHIP 21-10 [PACKET 622 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE]
THAT HE SURVEYED ON MAY 30, 1890, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE
ROAD ON JULY 10, 1890 AS NOTED BY S. V. BITLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JULY 23, 1890 BY C. W. WILHITE,
COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE SET A LIMESTONE MARKED “R/1M” FOR THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 17-21-10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE
MARKED “R” HE SET FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 17-21-10 TO
BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE
MARKED “R” HE SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 18-21-10 ON
THE RANGE LINE AND THE LYON AND CHASE COUNTY LINE AT THE
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

NORTHWEST CORNER 17-21-10



